From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 12:03 PM

To: AMOD

Cc: MYERS, Lara

Subject: Re: AM2014/196&197 Part time and Casual Employment

Dear Parties,
Re: AM2014/196&197 Part time and Casual Employment
The following witness statements have been filed for the hearing on 1 and 2 February 2018:

Horiticuture Industry Award 2010:
- Witness Statement of Emma Germano — NFF
- Witness Statement of James Terry — NFF
- Witness Statement of Ken Mansell — NFF
- Witness Statement of Brock Sutton — NFF
- Witness Statement of Susan Finger — NFF
- Witness Statement of Keith Ballin — AWU
- Witness Statement of Ron Cowdrey — AWU
- Witness Statement of Sam McNeill - AWU
- Witness Statement of Serge Rindo — AWU

Local Government Industry Award 2010:
- Witness Statement of Robert Spence - LGNSW
- Witness Statement of Anthony Brown - LGNSW

Meat Industry Award 2010:
- Witness Statement of Graham Smith — AMIEU
- Witness Statement of Ken McKell - AMIC

In respect of the programming of the hearing, it is anticipated, subject to the below, that the
Horticulture Award will be heard on the Thursday 1 February 2018 and the remaining three awards
will be heard on the Friday 2 February 2018.

The parties are directed to advise which witnesses are required to attend for cross-examiniation at
the hearing as well as video-links required by tomorrow 3pm Tuesday 23 January 2018.

Kind regards,

Helen Hamberger
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au
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